
 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 
1400 E Washington Ave. 
Madison WI  53703 
 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross 
 
 

 Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 
Mail to: 

PO Box 8935 
Madison WI  53708-8935 

 
Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 

Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 

 
Professional Counselor Section 

Agenda 

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR SECTION, 
OF THE 

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY, PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING 
AND SOCIAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD 

Contact: Dan Williams (608) 266-2112 
Room 121A, 1400 E. Washington Avenue, Madison 

MAY 22, 2013 
 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Section plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of 
the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the 
actions and deliberations of the Section. 
 

9:00 A.M. 
 
OPEN SESSION - CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
A. Approval of Agenda (1-2) 
 
B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2013 (3-6) 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), 
Stats.; consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 
19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data 
(s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.)  
 
C. Deliberation of Proposed Final Decision and Orders 

1) Ann Thompson (13 CPC 002) (7-14) 
 
D. Monitoring Matters 
 
E. Review of Applications 
 
F. Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

1) Case Status Report 
2) Case Closings 

 
G. Consulting with Legal Counsel 
 
H. Deliberation of Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 

1) Deliberation on Class 1 Hearings 
2) Application Issues and/or Reviews 
3) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 
4) Monitoring Matters 

1



 
Professional Counselor Section 

Agenda 

5) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
6) Administrative Warnings 
7) Review of Administrative Warning 
8) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 
9) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 
10) Petitions for Summary Suspension 
11) Petitions for Re-hearings 
12) Education and Examination Matters 
13) Credential Issues 
14) Supervisor Approvals 
15) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 
16) Motions 

 
12:00 P.M. (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION) 

 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED 
SESSION 
 
Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, if Voting is Appropriate 
 
I. Administrative Matters – Discussion and Consideration 

1) Paperless Update 
2) Staff Update 

 
J. Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters Update – Discussion and Consideration 

1) Executive Order 61 
2) Drafting Amendments to Admin Rule MPSW 10, 11, 12, and 14 Relating to License 

Education, Examination, and Supervised Practice (15-26) 
 
K. Items Received After Preparation of the Agenda: 

1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition 
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Proposed Final Decision and Order(s) 
5) Informational Item(s) 
6) Division of Legal Services and Compliance (DLSC) Matters 
7) Education and Examination Matters 
8) Credentialing Matters 
9) Approvals for Psychometric Testing 
10) Class 1 Hearings 
11) Practice Questions/Issues 
12) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 
13) Liaison Report(s) (Coalition Report/WAMFT Report) 
14) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 
L. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

2



 

 
Professional Counselors Section 

Application Meeting Minutes 
April 8, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR SECTION 
APPLICATION REVIEW MINUTES 

APRIL 8, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Charles Lindsey, Leslie Mirkin, Allison Gordon 
 
STAFF: Matthew C. Niehaus, Bureau Assistant 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Charles Lindsey called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.  A quorum of three (3) members was present.   
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to approve the agenda as 
published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION: Allison Gordon moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to adjourn to closed session 

pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(a)(b)(f) and (g), to review applications, 
deliberate on proposed stipulations, deliberate on administrative warnings; 
deliberate on hearings or appearances for denial of applications; review 
monitoring cases; review DSPS cases, and consult with legal counsel.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Charles Lindsey-yes; Allison Gordon-yes; and Leslie Mirkin-yes.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
The Section convened into Closed Session at 9:11 a.m. 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

MOTION: Allison Gordon moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to reconvene into open 
session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Section reconvened into Open Session at 10:36 a.m. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion carried unanimously, 

 
The meeting adjourned at 10:37 a.m. 

3



 

 
Professional Counselors Section 

April 8, 2013 
Meeting Minutes 

1 of 3 

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS SECTION 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 8, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Charles Lindsey, Leslie Mirkin, Allison Gordon 
 
ABSENT: Nancy Clark 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matthew C. Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; and 

other Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Charles Lindsey, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:53 p.m.  A quorum of three (3) 
members was present. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 Item H (Open Session) – ADD Item “H-8: Credentialing Matters – Appointment of 

Liaisons” 
 Item H (Open Session) – ADD Item “H-12: Right the Rules” 
 Item H (Open Session) – ADD Item “H-14: NBCC Annual Meeting” 
 Item L (Closed Session) – ADD Item “L-1: 12 CPC 088 – Kristin E. Marchese” 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to approve the agenda 

as amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 26, 2013 
 

MOTION: Allison Gordon moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to approve the 
minutes of February 26, 2013 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
WINONA STATE REQUEST 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, that Charles Lindsey 

contact Winona State University on the Section’s behalf to clarify the 
matter of educational requirements for licensure as a Licensed 
Professional Counselor and a Licensed Professional Counselor in training 
in the state of Wisconsin.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
POSITION STATEMENTS 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to approve the 

revisions made to the Position Statements contained within the meeting 
agenda packet.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

4



 

 
Professional Counselors Section 

April 8, 2013 
Meeting Minutes 

2 of 3 

UW-STOUT LETTER OF INQUIRY 
 

MOTION: Allison Gordon moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to request DSPS staff 
craft a letter for Section signature to respond to the letter of inquiry from 
UW-Stout and that the letter will be placed upon the Section’s next 
meeting agenda for review by the Section members.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
LEGISLATION/ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to table discussion and 

consideration of Executive Order 61 until the next Professional 
Counselors Section meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPOINTMENT OF LIAISONS 

 
MOTION: Charles Lindsey moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to recognize that 

Charles Lindsey has appointed Allison Gordon as a credentialing liaison.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
RIGHT THE RULES 

 
MOTION: Allison Gordon moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to designate Charles 

Lindsey as the Section’s representative to address any issues relating to 
Right the Rules.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to convene to closed 

session pursuant to Wisconsin State statutes 19.85(1)(a)(b)(f) and (g), to 
consult with legal counsel to deliberate on proposed stipulations, 
deliberate on administrative warnings, deliberate on monitoring issues, 
application review, monitoring report and DOE case status reports.  Roll 
Call Vote: Allison Gordon-yes; Charles Lindsey-yes; and Leslie Mirkin-
yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Board convened into Closed Session at 3:14 p.m. 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to reconvene into 
open session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 3:42 p.m. 
 

5



 

 
Professional Counselors Section 

April 8, 2013 
Meeting Minutes 

3 of 3 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION, 
IF VOTING IS APPROPRIATE 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to affirm all motions 

made in closed session.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MONITORING MATTERS 
 

MOTION: Allison Gordon moved, seconded by Leslie Mirkin, to grant the request of 
Bradley W. Knapp, L.P.C. for Termination of Suspension and restoration 
of licensure with limitations upon meeting all other requirements for 
renewal.  The Section designates Leslie Mirkin to work with the 
Department Monitor to determine limitations for licensure in regard to 
Bradley W. Knapp, L.P.C.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DELIBERATION OF PROPOSED FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of 
disciplinary proceedings against Kristin E. Marchese (12 CPC 088).  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES AND COMPLIANCE 

 
Case Closings 
 

MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to close case number 12 
CPC 084 for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to close case number 13 

CPC 005 for Compliance Gained (P2).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

REQUEST OF EXTENSION OF TIME TO COMPLETE THE CE REQUIRED FOR 
2013 RENEWAL 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to grant the request of 

J.B. for extension of time to complete the continuing education required 
for 2013 renewal until July 1, 2013.  The continuing education hours shall 
not to be counted for purposes of the 2013-2015 certification period.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Leslie Mirkin moved, seconded by Allison Gordon, to adjourn the 

meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:46 p.m. 

6



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26


	A. Agenda
	B. Minutes
	Application Review Minutes
	Meeting Minutes

	CLOSED
	C. Stipulations
	C.1 Ann Thompson


	K. Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters
	K.2 Drafting Amendments to Admin Rule MPSW 10, 11, 12, and 14 Relating to License, Education, Examination, and Supervised Practice




